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Re: Waste Licence Register Number W0285-01, BioAgrigas Limited, Newdown, The

Downs, Mullingar, County Westmeath.

Dear Mr Kiernan

| refer to your email of 28" October 2020 requesting an extension of the duration of licence

No. W0285-01.

Having considered your request, | am to advise that the Agency has decided not to extend the

duration of the licence.

| attach a copy of the inspector’s report for your information.

Yours sincerely,

Catica, Cottis

Caitriona Collins

Senior Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability
Encl.
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